
Martinez,-Sally T_ ~ j 7 
From: William W. Bramlett [SMTP:wwbramlett@apex2000.net] 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2001 10:31 AM 
To: Martinez, Sally 
Subject: RE: Change of Operator 

All the wells operated by Saba are to be transferred to Greka. 
Saba is a wholly owned subsidiary of Greka. When Greka became a publicly 
traded company the assets of Greka as well as liabilities were transferred 
to Greka. Saba will be dissolved at a later date and no longer be a legal 
entity. 

William W. (Bill) Bramlett 
Wm. W. Bramlett, Inc. 
Oil & Gas Property Management 
301 N. Colorado, Suite 102 
Midland, Texas 79701-4612 
Phone:(915)682-5093 
Fax:(915)682-5092 

—Original Message— 
From: Martinez. Sallv fmailto:SEMARTINEZ@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2001 6:01 AM 
To: •wwbramlett@apex2000.net' 
Subject: Change of Operator 

Good Morning Mr. Bramlett: 

I received your fax yesterday. Are all the wells currently operated by Saba 
Energy of Texas, Inc. going to be transferred to Greka AM, Inc.? I will be 
in class this morning from 8:00 -12:00. I will get back with you regarding 
this transfer when I return to my office this afternoon. 

Thank you. 


